
514 Glover Street 
Marietta, GA 30060 
Telephone: (770) 426-3300 

------------------------- www.cobbk12.org 
One Team, One Goal: Student Success 

December 7, 2015 

Ms. Christine Mullinax 
Cobb EMC 
1000 EMC Parkway 
Marietta, GA 30060 

Dear Ms. Mullinax: 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded the following items from Cobb County School District 
Bid 16-10, Electric Utility Services to Three New Schools as shown below. 

Price per Kilowatt Hour (kWh) 
$.0325 through 12/31/19; 

Brumby and Mountain View 
$.0375 beginning 1/1/20 through 

12/31/21. 
Elementary Schools and East Cobb These prices include LED outdoor lighting 
Middle School systems at each school. 

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid. In compliance with O.C.G.A. § 
20-2-506, this award is for a term of six years unless earlier terminated as provided in the IFB. The contract term 
shall be from December 7, 2015 through December 31, 2021. This award letter is not an official order. 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Chris McSpadden at 770-426-3524 or 
chris.mcspadden@cobbk12.org. The Maintenance Department contact is Gene Trull at 770-803-2100. We 
appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process. 

Sincerely, a 
Davla~J~ 
Director of Procurement Services 

em 

cc: Disbursement Services 
James Carlson 
Gene Trull 
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